

ICANN 48 MEETING	17-21 November 2013	Buenos Aires, Argentina	Report submitted by Marie-laure Lemineur 08 December 2013
NPOC delegation	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-Marie-laure Lemineur (CECADH), Chair</li> <li>-Cintra Soknanam (ISOC Trinidad), Vice Chair</li> <li>-Klaus Stoll (GKPF), Program Committee Chair</li> <li>-Rudi Vansnick (ISOC Belgium), Policy Chair and Treasurer</li> <li>-Sam Lanfranco, NPOC applicant rep. (In his private capacity).</li> </ul> (Please note: since then the organization has been approved as NPOC member).		
ICANN sessions attended by one of several members of the delegation	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-GNSO working session (Saturday 15 Nov., 09h00-18h30)</li> <li>-GNSO working session (Sunday 16 Nov., 09h00-16h30)</li> <li>-NCSG Policy Meeting (Sunday 16 Nov., 16h30-18h00)</li> <li>-Welcome ceremony and opening statement of ICANN's President</li> <li>-ICANN Latin American Regional Strategy Update session</li> <li>-Internet governance session</li> <li>-ICANN strategy panels - An introduction session</li> <li>-Strategic planning session</li> <li>-LACRALO showcase</li> <li>-NCSG open session</li> <li>-NCSG meeting with the Board</li> <li>-Multistakeholder innovation strategy panel</li> <li>-ICANN Community preparation for the multistakeholder meeting in Brazil</li> <li>-Strategy panel on ICANN's role in internet governance ecosystem</li> <li>-Policy and implementation working group session</li> <li>-Standing Committee on Improvements Implementation (SCI) session</li> <li>-Public forum</li> <li>-All GNSO Council sessions</li> </ul>		

<p>NPOC workhops/events</p>	<p>-1st Forum DNS in LAC co-organized with LACNIC, LacTLD, PIR, ICANN, ISOC and NIC AR- Friday 14 November - 09h00-18h00 - See audiostream archive at  <a href="http://buenosaires48.icann.org/en/schedule/fri-lac-dns">http://buenosaires48.icann.org/en/schedule/fri-lac-dns</a></p> <p>-ATRT 2 meeting - Tuesday 19 November -See transcript and audio archive  <a href="http://buenosaires48.icann.org/en/schedule/tue-atrt2-npoc">http://buenosaires48.icann.org/en/schedule/tue-atrt2-npoc</a></p> <p>-Internal session - Tuesday 19 November- See transcript and audiocast archive at  <a href="http://buenosaires48.icann.org/en/schedule/tue-npoc">http://buenosaires48.icann.org/en/schedule/tue-npoc</a></p> <p>-GNSO NPOC I-Engage Institute session - Thursday 21 November - See transcript and audio archive at  <a href="http://buenosaires48.icann.org/en/schedule/thu-i-engage">http://buenosaires48.icann.org/en/schedule/thu-i-engage</a></p>
<p>Other meetings</p>	<p>-ICANN Pilot Leadership training session organized by the ICANN Academy Working Group - Attended by Cintra Sooknanan in representation of NPOC (13 Nov - 21 Nov)</p> <p>-Klaus Stoll in his new capacity as GNSO Councilor attended all GNSO sessions.</p> <p>-Special induction session for incoming coucilors (Friday 22) attended by Klaus Stoll and Marie-laure Lemineur.</p>
<p>NPOC representatives acting as speakers/panelists/councilor</p>	<p><b>First LAC DNS Forum:</b></p> <p>-Marie-laure Lemineur (CECADH), acted as panelist (panel 1)</p> <p>-Klaus Stoll (GKPF), acted as panelist (panel 3)</p> <p>-Rudi Vansnick (ISOC Belgium), acted as moderator (panel 3)</p> <p><b>GNSO NPOC E Engage session:</b></p> <p>-Marie-laure Lemineur (CECADH) - Welcome message</p> <p>-Klaus Stoll (GKPF), acted as panelist</p> <p>-Rudi Vansnick (ISOC Belgium), acted as moderator</p>

<p>Deliverables/topics reviewed</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-On Monday 17 November, Klaus Stoll was appointed by the NCSG-Executive Committee as NCSG Councilor in replacement of Wolfgang Kleinwachter, NCSG Councilor who has been appointed to the ICANN Board;</li> <li>-The Program Committee Chair position is therefore vacant;</li> <li>-The NCSG-EC reviewed all 52 NCSG pending applications</li> <li>-We have 8 new organizational members approved;</li> <li>-We made three public comments during the public forum</li> <li>-We have been active making intervention in different sessions and working group sessions</li> <li>-Our I-Inform session has been a big success since the audience was important and represented an interested mixed people (David Olive, Bertrand de la Chapelle, the EU GAC rep, and others from the NGO community as well as ICANN fellows)</li> <li>-We have all the I-Inform outreach materials (Spanish and English) and the NPOC factsheet pamphlets published and delivered to us for its distribution at other ICANN events and I-Engage events, during the rest of our EC term.</li> <li>-Due to our outreach work, we have a list of organisations interested in joining NPOC and some has already applied;</li> <li>-We have reached an agreement with NCSG to improve the application mechanism that will allow us to have a monthly review and thus admits members every 4 weeks;</li> <li>-We have made (again) a strong lobby to obtain a NOMCOM seat with the support of Cheryl Langdon-Orr and Avri Doria;</li> <li>-We co-organized and participated a regional one day forum about DNS in LAC with key players in the region (LACNIC, LacTLD, ISOC, ICANN and PIR);</li> <li>-We had an NPOC rep in a four days pre-ICANN academy pilot leadership training;</li> <li>-An article about the DNS forum written by Paul Diaz from PIR where we were mentioned, was published in Circle ID widely read by the DNS sector;</li> <li>-We had a pretty crowded stakeholder session attended mostly by NGOs reps and ICANN fellows interested in applying to NPOC;</li> <li>-A meeting with some of the Costa Rican community members active at ICANN was sustained to start discussing the organization of LAC roadshow a local level in Costa Rica as part of the LAC ICANN regional strategy.</li> </ul>
-------------------------------------	--

Additional documents attached	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>-NPOC Strategic plan (Draft Nov.20)</li><li>-Pictures of ICANN 48 meeting &lt;<a href="https://www.flickr.com/photos/111023326@N08/sets/72157638488841663/">https://www.flickr.com/photos/111023326@N08/sets/72157638488841663/</a>&gt;</li><li>-Article about the First DNS Forum in LAC published in Circle Idea written by Paul Diaz, Policy Director, PIR. &lt;<a href="http://www.circleid.com/posts/20131119_lac_the_dns_and_the_importance_of_comunidad/">http://www.circleid.com/posts/20131119_lac_the_dns_and_the_importance_of_comunidad/</a>&gt;</li><li>-Pictures 1st DNS Forum in LAC. &lt;<a href="https://www.flickr.com/photos/111023326@N08/sets/72157638487276523/">https://www.flickr.com/photos/111023326@N08/sets/72157638487276523/</a>&gt;</li></ul>
-------------------------------	--